Jo Witherden

From: Potter, Jack

Sent: 17 June 2019 16:22

To: Jo Witherden

Subject: 282669 - SEA screening Report and HRA screening: Chickerell Neighbourhood Plan -
17June19

Dear Jo

Thank you for consulting Natural England on the SEA screening report and the need for an HRA. Natural England agree
with the findings in the SEA and do not consider that an HRA is required based on the evidence submitted.

Kind Regards,
Jack Potter

Lead Adviser
Dorset, Hampshire and Isle of Wight Team

Office: I
Mobile:

Natural England,

W4, Dorset County Council,
County Hall,

Colliton Park,

Dorchester,

DT1 1XJ

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected
and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings
and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)
Sent: 16 May 2019 08:17
To: SM-Defra-Plan Cons Area Team (Dorset Hampshire Isle of Wight) (NE)

|
Subject: 2019-06-19 282669 SEA screening Report and HRA screening: Chickerell Neighbourhood Plan North Dorset DC
Good Morning Dorset, Hampshire and IOW Team

We have received the request below from Jo Witherden at Dorset Planning, | wonder if you would kindly take a look?

| have logged it on Tracker no 282669:



282669 || Chickerell Neighbourhod Land || Planning 13 Dorset, |/ 13 Dorset, ||Land | North 19/6/2019 || Open

Plan - Strategic Use ||Area 13 Hampshire, || Hampshire, | use |/ Dorset
Environmental Assessment ||- Dorset Isle of Isle of plan | District
(SEA) was completed in DPN || Hampshire || Wight Wight Sub- Council
March. They are asking if Isle of Team

Natural England feel there Wight

is a need for a HRA and "it
would be useful to have a
definitive statement from
yourselves whether this
applies equally to the
European sites in reference
to the HRA
triggers".CONSULTATION
REQUEST

Many thanks
Sharon ©

From: Jo Witherden

Sent: 15 May 2019 16:05

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: SEA screening Report and HRA screening: Chickerell Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Natural England Consultations Team

| am supporting Chickerell Town Council on their Neighbourhood Plan.

Matt Low kindly provided the attached SEA screening response to West Dorset District Council (now part of
Dorset Council) in March, which dealt with whether the Chickerell Neighbourhood Plan might need an SEA
(the conclusion being that no it didn’t). The SEA screening request didn’t however deal with whether there
might be a need for an HRA — and although Matt’s conclusions would imply that this would be unlikely (as
Matt’s conclusions were that “the proposals contained within the plan will not have significant effects on
sensitive sites that Natural England has a statutory duty to protect” and “that, in so far as our strategic
environmental interests (including but not limited to statutory designated sites, landscapes and protected
species, geology and soils) are concerned, that there are unlikely to be significant environmental effects from
the proposed plan”) it would be useful to have a definitive statement from yourselves whether this applies
equally to the European sites in reference to the HRA triggers.

| understand from Olly Rendle at WDDC that Matt is no longer in his previous role and Olly is not sure whether
he has been replaced — hence my email to you. Hope you can help.

Many thanks, Jo

DorsetPlanningConsultant Ltd

Director: Jo Witherden BSc(Hons) DipTP DipUD MRTPI

T
telephone: [N
mobile: I

email:
Registered in England - 10086020

www.dorsetplanning
O you can check out my blog or follow me on facebook

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this message
in error please notify us. The material in it may be subject to copyright protection, and any unauthorised use, review, disclosure or
copying of the information is prohibited.



This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this
email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems,
we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





